



Curro Cejudo

Senior UI-UX Designer & Product Designer

currocejudo.com

in linkedin.com/in/currocejudo

curro.cejudo@me.com
+34 639963420

Spanish. Male.
b. 22.02.1976
ID 28778167S
PSS A2877816700

I'm looking for a challenging, demanding and young at heart company to settle down, to contribute to making great things, to share expertise, knowledge and advice, to have fun and –why not?– to earn enough money to make a living

Hi, I'm Curro and I make UX

Hiring me you'll get a first-class, dynamic and determined UI/UX designer + writer & product designer. But also a multi-talented adaptable professional, formerly over 10-years experienced art & creative director at an advertising agency, copywriter and storyteller, advertising & brand strategist. And always a passionate, perfectionist, curious, ambitious and generous coworker.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Jun 2018- Currently**
 Senior UX/UI Designer
[Lastminute Group](#)
- Feb 2018-Jun 2018**
 Senior UX/UI & Product Designer
[Torrot/GasGas \(R+D+I\)](#)
- Sep 2017-Jan 2018**
 Senior UX-UI, Visual & Digital Designer
[BABEL Creativa](#)
- Dic 2014-Ago 2017**
 UX-UI, Visual & Creative Designer
[TECHNOactivity / MYMOID](#)
- Nov 2013-Aug 2017**
 Creative & Visual Designer, Copywriter
[Freelance](#)
- May 1999-Oct 2013**
 Creative, On/Off Designer, Copywriter
[Virfrán Publicidad](#)

EDUCATION

- 2017-Currently**
 Postgraduate in Project Management
 In Progress
[Deusto Formación - Online](#)
- 2016- ...**
 Postgraduate in UX & Interaction Design
 Unfinished
[Universitat Oberta de Catalunya](#)
- 2013-2014**
 Postgraduate in Community Management
 Academy - Company
[Deusto Formación - Online](#)
- 1998-1999**
 PC Education
 Postgraduate Certificate
[Academy - Company](#)
- 1994-1998**
 Advertising & PR
 2nd Cycle Degree
[Universidad de Sevilla \(Spain\)](#)

PRO SKILLS

- UX/UI Design ★★★★★
- Web Design ★★★★★
- Graphic Design ★★★★★
- Agile/Lean ★★★★★
- Creativity ★★★★★
- Copywriting ★★★★★

SOFTWARE

- Sketch ★★★★★
- Axure ★★★★★
- Balsamiq Mockups ★★★★★
- Principle ★★★★★
- Invision ★★★★★
- Adobe Photoshop ★★★★★
- Adobe Illustrator ★★★★★
- Adobe Indesign ★★★★★

RWD

- HTML5 ★★★★★
- CSS3 ★★★★★
- LESS/SASS/SCSS ★★★★★
- Bootstrap et al. ★★★★★
- jQuery ★★★★★